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August 13, 1987

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Sections 205.19 and 206.12 of the Physical Agreement,
Company proposes to assign the following four incumbent Heavy Truck Drivers in
the Materials Department of Golden Gate Region to Leadman Driver positions in
the same department and Region:

Employee

G. Harrington

D. P. Kevern

E. J. Perez

R. Stilwell, Jr.

This assignment is in conjunction with Golden Gate Region's
reclassification of four Heavy Truck Driver positions to Leadman Driver
positions.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

sy ). W Bordrwald Jerr

Manager of Indusfrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL

BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
;é 2\ , 1987 By
|

Business Manager




